CARR-138

Salem M. E. Church South
3322 Salem Bottom Road 1879

The Salem M.E. Church congregation was formed in 1854 and its first sanctuary was a
weatherboard structure located in the general vicinity of the existing building. The present
church was built in 1879. W.H. Bell of Westminster provided the brick, and the masonry work
was done by John Ridinger and his brother. Timber was donated by Henrietta Frizzell, and
carpenter work done by Joshua Ditman. The land was not deeded to the church until 1892, and
the cemetery added in 1903. A fence was added around the cemetery in 1912. Notable changes
were made to the building in 1913. Where there had originally been one aisle, some of the long
benches were cut in half and placed on both sides, with long benches in the center, thus creating
two aisles. This is unique since most churches in Carroll County by the early twentieth century
(and many for years before) were being built with a single entrance and aisle, instead of the
more traditional double entrance and aisle plan. The stained glass windows were bought from
Gitters of Baltimore City and installed at this time. A new church hall was added to the back
of the sanctuary in 1979.




Survey No. CARR-138

. . Magi No.
Maryland Historical Trust
State Historic Sites Inventory Form DOE __yes _ no
1. Name {indicate preferred name)
historic  Salem M. E. Church South
and/or common Sslem U. M. Church ‘
2. Location
street & number 3322 Salem Bottam Road ____not for publication
city, town Winfield X_ vicinity of congressional district
state Maryland county Carroll
3. Classification
Category Ownership Status Present Use
__ district - public X occupied ___agriculture _ museum
_ X building(s) _X private ____ unoccupied __ commercial —— park
— structure _ both ___ work in progress __ educational private residence
site Public Acquisition Accessible entertainment X religious
___ object ___in process 4> vyes: restricted ___government scientific
- being considered ___ yes: unrestricted industrial __transportation
Xnot applicable __ po ___ military other:

4- Owner Of Property (give names and mailing addresses of all owners)

name Trustees of Salem U. M. Church
street & number 3322 Salem Bottom Road telephone no.:
city, town Westminster state and zip code MD 21157

5. Location of Legal Description

courthouse, registry of deeds, etc. Courthouse Annex liber 769
street & number 55 North Court Street folio 15
city, town Westminster state MD

6. Representation in Existing =istorical surveys

title

date — federal _____state ___ county ___ local

Jepository for survey records

city, town state




7. Description Survey No. CARR-138

Condition Check one Check one

___ excellent ___ deteriorated ____ unaltered _X_original site

_X good ___ruins _X_ altered ___moved date of move
——_ fair ____ unexposed

Prepare both a summary paragraph and a general description of the resource and its
various elements as it exists today.

Summary: Salem M.E. Church is located on the northwest side of Salem Bottom Road
at the intersection of Bear Branch Road, and just south of Muller Road in central Carroll
County. It is about 3% miles south of Warfieldsburg and 3 miles northeast of Winfield.
The church is a three-bay by four-bay, one-story structure with a rubble stone foundation,
6-1 common bond brick walls, and a gable roof with diamond pattern shingles and a
ridge that runs north-south. The building faces south toward Salem Bottom Road. The
central entrance has double doors with two panels each, and the top panels have semi-
circular arches. There is a lanceolate transom with stained glass above the door.
Flanking the door on each side is a stained glass lancet window. There is a large oculus
in the gable end, of stained and etched glass. A marble stone in the southwest corner of
this elevation is carved "Salem M.E. Church Rebuilt A.D. 1879." The east and west
elevations each have four stained glass lancet windows and a cornice with three courses
of corbelled bricks below a course of corbelled dog-tooth brick. The stained glass
windows are all square-headed on the interior, despite being lancets on the exterior.
There is a cemetery across the road, south of the church, at the northeast corner of Salem
Bottom and Bear Branch Roads.

Salem M.E. Church is located on the northwest side of Salem Bottom Road at the
intersection of Bear Branch Road, and just south of Muller Road in central Carroll
County. It is about 3'4 miles south of Warfieldsburg and 3 miles northeast of Winfield.
The church is a three-bay by four-bay, one-story structure with a rubble stone foundation,
6-1 common bond brick walls, and a gable roof with diamond pattern shingles and a
ridge that runs north-south. The building faces south toward Salem Bottom Road. The
central entrance has double doors with two panels each, and the top panels have semi-
circular arches. The panels are created with applied bolection mouldings, and the door
frames have ogee mouldings. There is a lanceolate transom with stained glass above the
door, and a "V" mullion that divides it into three lights, two of which are smaller lancets.
The center light is dated "1910". The door sill is marble. Flanking the door on each
side is a stained glass lancet window. There is a large oculus in the gable end, of stained
and etched glass, with muntins in a four-point star pattern. The raking eave is of
corbelled brick. A marble stone in the southwest corner of this elevation is carved
"Salem M.E. Church Rebuilt A.D. 1879." The east and west elevations each have four
stained glass lancet windows and a cornice with three courses of corbelled bricks below a
course of corbelled dog-tooth brick. The north elevation has a later addition, and no
openings in the gable end above it.

The church is a one-room sanctuary with the altar and pulpit placed on a raised
dais on the north end and enclosed by an altar rail on three sides. The simple balusters
of the rail are turned and the wood appears to be walnut. The pulpit is further raised on



8- Significance Survey No. CARR-138

Period Areas of Significance—Check and justify below
___prehistoric ___ archeology-prehistoric ____ community planning ____ landscape architecture X__ religion
— 1400-1499 ___ archeology-historic ____conservation — law ____science
—1500-1599 ____ agriculture ____economics __literature —— sculpture
—1600-1699 __X architecture — education — military ____social/
— 1700-1799 ___ art ____engineering ____ music humanitarian
X 1800-1899 ___ commerce — exploration/settiement ____ philosophy — theater
1900~ —__ communications ___industry ___ politics/government ____ transportation
—__invention — other (specity)
Specific dates 1379 Builder/Architect jon Ridinger, mason; Josha Ditmen, carpenter
check: Applicable Criteria: A B XxC D
and/or -
Applicable Exception: __ A B _ C D E F G
Level of Significance: _ national __ state X local

Prepare both a summary paragraph of significance and a general statement of history and
support.

Summary: The Salem M.E. Church congregation was formed in 1854 and its first
sanctuary was a weatherboard structure located in the general vicinity of the existing
building. The present church was built in 1879. W.H. Bell of Westminster provided the
brick, and the masonry work was done by John Ridinger and his brother. Timber was
donated by Henrietta Frizzell, and carpenter work done by Joshua Ditman. The land was
not deeded to the church until 1892, and the cemetery added in 1903. A fence was added
around the cemetery in 1912. Notable changes were made to the building in 1913.
Where there had originally been one aisle, some of the long benches were cut in half and
placed on both sides, with long benches in the center, thus creating two aisles. This is
unique since most churches in Carroll County by the early twentieth century (and many
for years before) were being built with a single entrance and aisle, instead of the more
traditional double entrance and aisle plan. The stained glass windows were bought from
Gitters of Baltimore City and installed at this time. A new church hall was added to the
back of the sanctuary in 1979.

Geographic Organization: Piedmont

Chronological/Development Period: Industrial-Urban Dominance A.D. 1870-1930
Historic Period Themes: Architecture, Religion

Resource Types: Church, Rural Vernacular

The Salem M.E. Church congregation was formed in 1854 and its first sanctuary
was a weatherboard structure located in the general vicinity of the existing building. The
present church was built in 1879. W.H. Bell of Westminster provided the brick, and the
masonry work was done by John Ridinger and his brother. Timber was donated by
Henrietta Frizzell, and carpenter work done by Joshua Ditman. The pattern used for the
ends of the pews is identical to that found in Zion M.P. Church (CARR-1015), built in
1882 two miles northeast of Salem. Sand was provided from a hole near Warfieldsburg,
and close to Stone Chapel Road. A metal ceiling, purchased from Sears, Roebuck and
Co., was reportedly installed in the church. Since Sears was not founded until 1886, and



9. Major Bibliographical References Survey No. CaRR-138

Carroll County Land Records
1862 & 1877 maps
"A History of Salem United Methodist Church" Dorothy Frizzell Wantz, 1981

10. Geographical Data

Acreage of nominated property __1.33 a.
Quadrangle name __Winfield Quadrangle scale _1: 24000

UTM References 4o NOT complete UTM references

Al e e by o | R

Zone Easting Northing Zone Easting Northing
clo bl Lo Lol baald N T T T
3 I I T O AT O T A 3 T O O O R O T B e
N T O O A A O A T N T I T T T I T T
Verbal boundary description and justification
List all states and counties for properties overlapping state or county boundaries
state code county code
state code county code
11. Form Prepared By
name/titte Kenneth M. Short, Historic Planner
organization Carroll County Planning Department date  July 13, 1993
street & number 225 North Center Street telephone (410) 857-2145

city or town Westminster state MD

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created by
an Act of the Maryland Legislature to be found in the Annotated
Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA, 1974 supplement.

The survey and inventory are being prepared for information and
record purposes only and do not constitute any infringement of
individual property rights.

return to: Maryland Historical Trust
Shaw House
21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 269-2438

PS-2746



MARYLAND HISTORICAL TRUST Survey No. CARR-138
STATE HISTORIC SITES INVENTORY FORM

Description (continued) Section 7 Page 2

a panelled wood podium. The pulpit has a single sunken panel on the east, west, and
south faces. Behind the pulpit is an upholstered couch, and in front of it two matching
chairs. They all are Renaissance Revival in style and appear to be walnut, as well. The
north wall has a painted lancet, and inside it is the bible painted inside a circle at the top.
Below this are two semi-circular-arched painted tablets, probably meant to represent the
ten commandments. West of the painting is a new door into the north addition, which
was added in 1979. The east, west, and south walls are now covered in paneling. The
floor is tongue-and-groove oak that runs east-west, and there is a new drop ceiling.

The interior of the south doors has sunken panels with ogee panel moulds, and a
cast iron box lock with porcelain knob attached to the inside face. The surround is
basically plain, with the inner half bevelled in toward the door. The stained glass
windows are all square-headed on the interior, despite being lancets on the exterior. The
glass has a lancet pattern, with green glass in the spandrels. The north and south-central
bay windows have a green outer margin, a brown inner margin, and a rose field, while
the north central and south bay windows have a purple outer margin, a green inner
margin, and a yellow field. They all have a circular medallion set above the center, with
a symbol painted inside it. They also have a memorial tablet in the bottom. The window
surrounds are plain. Both the east and west walls have a buttress in the center. The
pews are arranged with three columns and two aisles. At the south end, the side pews
are longer, and there are no center pews, thus bringing the two aisles together into a
vestibule at the central doors. The pews are grained, and the ends are jigsawn boards
with a curved arm rest and an inverted teardrop cutout at the top. There is a cemetery
across the road, south of the church, at the northeast corner of Salem Bottom and Bear
Branch Roads.

KS/h:6-17-93: CARR138.des



MARYLAND HISTORICAL TRUST Survey No. CARR-138
STATE HISTORIC SITES INVENTORY FORM

Significance (continued) Section 8 Page 2

its first catalogue not issued until two years later, the date of this installation is not
known, and the ceiling is now hidden, if it survives, by a recent drop ceiling. Building
materials were hauled by a number of local farmers, as was the custom. The old church
building was moved to Winfield, where a black congregation used it as a church and
school.

The land was not deeded to the church until 1892, and the cemetery added in
1903. A fence was added around the cemetery in 1912. Notable changes were made to
the building in 1913. Where there had originally been one aisle, some of the long
benches were cut in half and placed on both sides, with long benches in the center, thus
creating two aisles. This is unique since most churches in Carroll County by the early
twentieth century (and many for years before) were being built with a single entrance and
aisle, instead of the more traditional double entrance and aisle plan. The stained glass
windows were bought from Gitters of Baltimore City and installed at this time, and
carpeting, from the Babylon and Lippy store in Westminster, was laid over the entire
floor by Mr. Staub. The church was also painted, and when the work was completed, a
dedication service was held. The following year a wood frame church hall was
constructed, but this building no longer survives.

The carpeting laid in 1913 was taken up in 1941, and the best pieces used to cover
the aisles and chancel. The rest of the floor was painted, as were the walls. The coal oil
lamps were removed from the large hanging chandeliers and the church was electrified.

A new floor was laid in the church in 1952, and new carpet added to the aisles and
chancel. The church was painted, and was painted inside and out again in 1957.
Cleaning and painting was required again in 1961 due to smoke damage from the oil
burner. A new church hall was added to the back of the sanctuary in 1979. Despite
panelling and a drop ceiling added to the interior, and an addition on the rear, Salem
M.E. Church retains a great deal of integrity, both to the building and furnishings, and
well illustrates a typical Carroll County church of the late nineteenth century.

KS/1h:6-17-93: CARR138.sig



CARR-138
Salem M.E. Church
3322 Salem Bottom Road

CHAIN OF TITLE

Trustees of the Salem ? Trustees of the ? 6-30-1980 LWS 769 15 | Deed fee 1.33 a. $1
United Methodist Salem United simple formerly Salem
Church Methodist Church M.E. Church
south of 9th
district, 2 tracts
Ida A. Frizzell, et al Carroll Salem M.E. ? 5-2-1903 JHB 97 449 | Deed $50, part of
Church Upper
Marlborough,
1a. 85 p. €))]
John H. Myers, et al Carroll Trustees of Salem ? 11-12-1892 75 459 | Deed $63 - relieve
Howard M.E. Church south burden of
mortgage. 1 a.,
1r.,4p.,2
parcels )
Mary A. Williamson & Baltimore John Henry Myers | Carroll 8-12-1885 WNM 67 244 | Deed fee $150,8a.,2r.
George W. Williamson City 36 p. (a)
(husband)
Mary H. & George W. Baltimore John Henry Myers Carroll 3-27-1888 WNM 67 386 | Deed $50, heirs of
Williamson (husband) City George Godlip
Weidig (b)
Lloyd Brown & wife George Godlip 6-3-1861 GEW 28 288 (a) & (b)
Weidig

KS/Th:6-17-93:138titl.
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